

Band Boosters Meeting Tuesday, January 14, 2020

Call to Order - 7:31 p.m.

Last meeting Minutes review (Kristine Linville) - December's minutes posted on website - approved.

Treasurer's Report (Ron Linville) – December report filed and approved.

Financial Secretary's Report (Myra Taylor for Renee Gibson) – December report filed and approved.

Renee requests that a Money Form be given to her with ALL transactions.

Student Officers Reports (Audrey Fraser, President and Mary Gabriele, Vice President) -

- Introduced Lauren Showalter and Katie Taylor, Historians.
- Students are very excited about the new truck.
- Clothing drive for the Holiday Concert went very well.

Directors Reports (Brandon Bitner and Sam Tate) -

- 2/08 County Band at Harrisburg High School
 - Amy Klinger, Gianna Laurito, Kiara McIntosh, Kyle Stevens, Dominick DeStefano, Katie Taylor, Hannah Jessep, Kellen Meyers, Lauren Williams, Jacob Shaffer, Shira Lerner, Caitlin Wilson, Sara Omslaer, Wyatt Zimmerman, and DeShawn Falls were selected.
- 2/15 District Band at Annville Cleona
 - o Brennan Novak, Zev Malina, Dominick DeStefano, Ethan Hohn, and Maddie Smith were selected.
- 2/19 Concert Bands and Percussion Ensemble concerts at Central Dauphin High School.
- 3/20-21 District Jazz Festival at Central Dauphin High School
 - Volunteers needed to assist in serving food; contact Mr. Bitner if you can help.
- Indoor Spirit Wear information will be emailed. Please return order by the deadline.

Committee – Event – Program Coordinator Reports:

- Memberships (Ron Linville)
 - o 27 Booster members and 4 Community members to date.
 - Membership forms are on the website. Please join!
- Business Sponsorships (Myra Taylor)
 - 12 sponsorships to date.
- HERCO Volunteering (Deb Rose absent)
 - o Information on how to sign up and Deb's information is on the website
 - o Anyone interested in taking over this committee, please contact Myra
- Upcoming fundraisers:
 - o Krispy Kreme #1 − 02/11 − TBD; delivery 2/25
- Dine to Donate (John Gabrielle)
 - November at Perkins = \$720.00
 - Looking at other places for the Spring
- Marching Band Uniforms (Mary Rose Laurito)
 - o Parkas are almost done being cleaned. Thank you to everyone that helped.
- Indoor Rama 2/15 (Myra for Kristina Showalter)
 - check your emails for updates
 - o volunteer slots will be placed in Charms soon; please volunteer
 - o a Cafeteria co-coordinator is still needed; contact Myra if you are interested
- Craft Show (Rachel Fraser)
 - o 75% full
 - o volunteer slots will be placed on Charms closer to the date
 - o an advertising coordinator is needed; contact Myra or Diane Rhine if you are interested
- Script (Kathy Novak)
 - See attached report.

Current Business

- Indoor Dues pay online or send a check to the box. There are still some outstanding dues. If you
 currently have outstanding dues, please pay as soon as possible.
- Box Truck Received, inside is built and padded; will be skinned soon
- All band parents are requested to take the survey that is on the website
- Received a thank you card from Lexi Brown for years of support. Lexi is studying journalism at Emerson College.
- Received a thank you card from Emily Carraher for supporting Matt over the years.

Reminders:

- The Band Boosters benefits ALL ensembles. Please share Band Booster information with single ensemble parents.
- Facebook
 - o CDRamBand has a new FB Page; please like and share.
- Volunteer Badges
 - All persons volunteering for positions where they will be in direct contact with students must have a clearance badge.
 - o Contact Myra at president@cdramband.org for information.

Adjournment – 8:25 p.m.

Next Meeting: Tuesday, February 4, 2020, 7:30 p.m.

Water (mini bottles) and soda are always needed for the football games and competitions.

Please drop off your donations in the band room.